
From: SHANE KEMPNICH <Shane.Kempnich@fire.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 1:52 PM 
To: Naomi Moss <naomi.moss@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Neala Gautam 
<Neala.Gautam@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Gary Hinder <Gary.Hinder@dpie.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Christopher Wilson <Christopher.Wilson@fire.nsw.gov.au>; Craig Brierley 
<Craig.Brierley@fire.nsw.gov.au>; Paul Mcguiggan <Paul.Mcguiggan@fire.nsw.gov.au>; Kylie 
Cousins <Kylie.Cousins@fire.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Appin (part) and Gilead Stage 2 - Fire and Rescue NSW advice 
 
I refer to the exhibition of the planning proposals for the following areas which are on exhibition 
until the 19th December 2002. 
 

• Gilead Stage 2: PP-2022-3978 and 
 

• Appin (Part) Precinct: PP-2022-3979,  
 

Please consider this as a submission to that exhibition. 
 
Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW) is the State Government agency responsible for the provision of fire, 
rescue and hazmat services in cities and towns across New South Wales in accordance with the Fire 
and Rescue NSW Act 1989, the State Emergency and Rescue Management Act 1989 and other 
related legislation. FRNSW is one of the key agencies involved in the response phase of most 
emergency or disaster events throughout NSW. 
 
FRNSW is one of the world’s largest urban fire and rescue services and is the busiest in Australia. Our 
overriding purpose is to protect the irreplaceable. 
 
Our highly-skilled fire officers and support staff provide rapid, reliable help in emergencies, 24 hours 
a day, seven days a week. Our aim is to save lives and reduce the number of injuries caused by 
emergencies and disasters. We also protect the environment and minimise damage to property, 
including major infrastructure. In partnership with the community and other emergency services, we 
strive hard to prevent emergencies while planning and training to deal with those that do occur. 
 
Both areas subject to these proposals currently sit within the jurisdiction of the NSW Rural Fire 
Service (RFS). However, it is likely that as the areas become urbanised, there will be a need to 
transition that jurisdiction for those urban areas to FRNSW, and thus it is prudent to ensure that 
they can be properly serviced in that regard. It is also worth noting that any advice in relation to 
planning for bushfire safety and protection measures can be sought from the RFS as the responsible 
agency.  
 
It is understood these two particular precincts will form part of a wider development area – as part 
of the Greater Macarthur Growth Corridor – that will ultimately stretch some 13km from Noorumba 
Reserve (Rosemeadow) in the north almost to the Cataract River to the south of Appin.  
 
At present, the only FRNSW station in the surrounding area is the Rosemeadow fire station located 
at Thomas Rose Drive, Rosemeadow. 
 
In order to effectively service this growth precinct, FRNSW believes at least two new stations will be 
required to provide service coverage of the new population and infrastructure that is proposed – 
one each in the Gilead Stage 2 precinct, and one in the Appin Part precinct.  
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These requirements have been pre-empted by the draft Greater Macarthur Special Infrastructure 
Contribution (SIC) framework, which already identifies these needs (for land only) based on planning 
to date. Despite this, it is considered more prudent and effective to seek the dedication of land for 
new fire stations via a State Planning Agreement (SPA) to ensure that land can be secured in an 
appropriate location and in a timely manner. This is something which cannot be guaranteed or 
achieved using a SIC.  
 
In general terms, a new fire station site would be a relatively flat, hazard free site of around 2500 to 
3000m2, preferably located on a corner lot or one where fire appliances can easily perform ‘drive-in 
/ drive-out’ manoeuvres (so not reversing in and creating traffic hazards) and in close proximity to 
the higher order road network to enable a swift response across the area.   
 
It is anticipated that discussions will occur with DPE’s infrastructure planning and agreements team 
early in 2023 to further pursue the above. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment. Should you have any queries related to the advice 
provided, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards. 

 
 

 
 

  

 

FRNSW CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER 

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional 
privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this message you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, use or store in 
any way the information in this e-mail or any attachment it may contain. Please notify the sender 
immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this e-mail and any attachment it may contain. 

Views expressed in the message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views 
of Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW). Use of electronic mail is subject to FRNSW policy and guidelines. 

 

SHANE KEMPNICH  
Principal Planning Officer 
Strategic Capability | Fire and Rescue NSW 
T: (02) 9269 6305 | M: 0427 881 488  
1 Amarina Ave, Greenacre NSW 2190  
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FRNSW reserves the right to filter, inspect, copy, store and disclose the contents of electronic mail 
messages, as authorised by law. 
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